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Asher Sng (LKKAuto)

From: Yong, Joanne-LF <Joanne-LF.yong@aig.com>
Sent: Monday, 18 April 2022 17:19
To: Asher Sng (LKKAuto)
Subject: RE: Your Ref: 3513299775SG // ACCIDENT INVOLVING SGZ 240D AND SFH 2332R ON 

31/03/2022

Follow Up Flag: Follow up
Flag Status: Completed

Dear Asher,, 
 
Refer to your email below. 
 
Pls proceed to reject third party. 
 
 
Thank you. 
 
Best regards, 
Joanne Yong 
Senior Complex Claims Examiner – Auto Property Damage Claims 
AIG Asia Pacific Insurance Pte. Ltd 
 
AIG Building 
78 Shenton Way, Level 10 
Singapore 079120 
Tel +(65) 6419 1953 
Joanne-LF.yong@aig.com | www.AIG.sg 
  
 
 

From: Asher Sng (LKKAuto) <AsherSng@lkkauto.com>  
Sent: Thursday, April 14, 2022 2:17 PM 
To: Yong, Joanne-LF <Joanne-LF.yong@aig.com> 
Subject: [EXTERNAL] Your Ref: 3513299775SG // ACCIDENT INVOLVING SGZ 240D AND SFH 2332R ON 31/03/2022 
 
This message is from an external sender; be cautious with links and attachments. 

Your Ref: 3513299775SG 
 
Hi Joanne, 
 
We refer to the above matter. 
 
ACCIDENT INVOLVING SGZ 240D AND SFH 2332R ON 31/03/2022 
 
Insured report that third party cut into his lane and collided his vehicle. 
 
Third party reported insured cut into his lane and collided his vehicle. 
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Both parties have no video footage, vehicle that was stationary in front of the third party vehicle willing to be an eye 
witness to support insured version and statement. 
 
Insured witness has file a police report statement, report uploaded in merimen for your review. 
 
In view on the above we seek your approval to reject third party claim. 
 
Thank You.  
 

Best Regards, 
Asher Sng | Case Handler  
LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd 
email: ashersng@lkkauto.com | did: 6841-6051 | Mobile: 8839 9816 
Blk 51, Paya Ubi Industrial Park, Ubi Avenue 1, #02-25 | S(408933) 
 
 
Note: We are on work from home arrangement. All correspondence should be made via email.  Submission of claim related 
documents will be in softcopy. Any inconvenience caused is much regretted. 
 


